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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:45 AM
To: Martha Pavon; Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: NRC Form 313 License amendment -
Attachments: WaynseStateULicenseAmendmentRa-224.pdf

Good morning, Sandy and Martha, 
 
Please add the attached to ADAMS. 
 
Thank you! 
Tammy 
 

From: Frank Tran <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:42 AM 
To: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: NRC Form 313 License amendment - 
 
Hi Tammy, 
 
Please process this as an amendment request just in case you didn’t receive it. The licensee requests to expedite but 
there is no good reason (health, safety, security, and public interest) to expedite it. 
 
Thanks, 
Frank 
 

From: M Srinivasan <msriniva@wayne.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:17 AM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Frank Tran <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC Form 313 License amendment - 
 
Hello, 
 
Please find the attached amendment application to our license to add Ra-224. 
 
Mr. Tran: I copied you just in case if I have not used the right email address to Region 3.  
 
Thank you, 
Maha 
 
 
--- 
 

Maha Srinivasan, MS 
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Health Physicist & Radiation Safety Officer  

Wayne State University 

5425 Woodward, Suite 300 

Detroit, MI 48202 

Phone: 313-577-0019 

www.oehs.wayne.edu 

 


